# **MINUTES**

## WCHS BAND BOOSTERS

Date: 11/6/2023; Meeting called to order by Paula Johnson at 7:00 PM

In Attendance--There were 14 booster members present, plus Mr. Tallman. The meeting was held in the WCHS band room.

**Approval of Minutes**-- The minutes from the October meeting were reviewed by the members present. Two name spelling errors were noted by the secretary.

Traci Snell motioned to approve the minutes as amended.

Heidi Rottier seconded.

Treasurer's Reports-- No report since Adam Saatkamp could not be here tonight.

#### Mr. Tallman's Corner--

Fruit Sale-- Will need help on Friday, December 1<sup>st</sup>, when the fruit is being delivered. There will be two different times for pick up.

Need a few parents to go through the Band Boosters closet to make sure that it is winterized (soda needs to be removed so that it does not explode, etc.).

Working on setting up pep band dates.

Concert band starts next Monday.

If football team wins this week, then the next home game will be the following Saturday on November 18<sup>th</sup>. If they win this game and go to state, then WCHS band will play at ISU during the game. Pep band might play with the other team's band depending on who they are playing.

### **Committees**

**Pit:** (Todd Dittman, Sam Coussens, Mark Thurman)-- Todd is looking into having the 2 older trailers resealed prior to winter. They will have to pull the decals off to do this resealing and then the Band Boosters will have to decide if we want to put the decals back on the 2 older trailers as well as the new trailer.

**Popcorn** (Traci Snell)-- Traci reported 2nd kettle repair completed and popcorn sales to date: \$880--Sale for game on Saturday (\$10 from last game)

Spirit Wear (Kristin Kopinski)-- No report.

**Social/ Fundraising-**-(Amanda/Lauralee)-- Braker's sale--made just under \$2000 this year. Pick up is November 20th; waiting for confirmed time.

Band Camp (Cindy Miller) -- No report

**Decals/Restaurant Night/Website** (Cindy Marshall)-- No report.

Patron Program (Traci Snell)--No report.

Invitational (Stephanie Redlingshafer, Jolie Alois) -No report.

**Chaperones** (Collay Korima)-- Collay wanted to extend a huge thank you to all the chaperones for the competitions this year.

Water Table (Cindy Miller)--No report.

Uniforms (Paula Johnson)-- No report.

**Old Business**--None

#### **New Business--**

Fruit sale this year. Wondering if people are interested in forming a committee to investigate fundraisers for next year that might offer lower priced items.

Logan Smith's grandmother gave the Boosters a letter to be read during tonight's meeting:

From the Family of Logan Smith

We just want to make sure that all of you know how much our family appreciates all you have done to honor Logan—especially at his Celebration of Life. What a beautiful surprise to see the drumline perform in his memory. I'm positive that if there was a way to do it—that Logan was in his spot, performing right along with them.

Thank you for the moment of silence earlier in the year. If you noticed, right in the middle of the silence, a car alarm went off—Typical Logan! Thank you for each time you placed his picture or his cymbals out during the performance. You have truly wrapped your arms around us and we have felt your prayers. We are blessed in this town to have wonderful, caring professionals that remember to value each kid. A special thank you to Mr. Tallman and Mr. Barker for making Logan's summer a great one filled with good friends and fun work. Logan came home tired, but always with a big smile,

Thank each and every one of you and remember to hug your kids--Julie Christian (Grandma)

Request made by Freshman band parents for them to be paired with parents of older band students to learn the ropes.

It was requested that the Band Boosters send a thank you note to Rich for the silver flag cart and Mr. Overholt for the work he did on the flag cart.

**Next Meeting**— The next Booster meeting will be held on Monday, December at 7 pm at WCHS Band Room. Motion to adjourn at 7:20 PM by Traci Snell. Heidi Rottier seconded.

WCHS Band Boosters Officers 2022-2023

Paula Johson--President Traci Snell--Vice President Louise Otte--Secretary Adam Saatkamp—Treasurer Lisa Robers--Associate Treasurer

Minutes submitted by Louise Otte